
 

 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

 ______      

  F: (248) 626-0538         (248) 626-9666 

www.franklin.mi.us  
 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, March 14, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

Meeting location at the Franklin Community Church  

26425 Wellington Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

A G E N D A 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

IV. MINUTES: 

A.        Regular Meeting of February 14, 2022 

V. PUBLIC REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 

VI. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS AND AGENTS 

A.        Police Report 

B.        Fire Report 

C.        Treasurer Report 

VII. SUBMISSION OF CURRENT BILLS 

VIII. SPECIAL REPORTS 

A.     President’s Report 

B.     Council Report 

C.     Administrator Report 

D.     Economic Development Report                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

E.     Planning Commission Report 

IX. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Consider Amendment to the Short Term Rental Ordinance Section 1250.03 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Consideration for 32767 Franklin Road (Franklin Dental) Change of Use and Site Plan 

Approval per the Recommendation of the Planning Commission  

B. Consider Appointment of two Planning Commissioners 

C. Consider Resolution for Crestwood Drive Intersection Improvement Project  

D. Consider Resolution for Budget Amendments Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

E. Introduction (1st reading) proposed amendment to Chapter 1474, Signs and Outdoor Display 

Structures 

F. Introduction (1st reading) proposed amendment to Section 1262.02(a) of the Zoning Ordinance.  

titled “Desirable Parking Layouts” 

G. Consider Bid Proposal for Grass Cutting, Trimming, and other Landscape Services 

H. Consider Resolution for Tax Payments Collected over or under the Amount Due 

I. Consider Resolution for $10,000.00 to Hire a Wireless Communication Consultant 

J. Consider Amendment to Thirteen and Inkster Farmington Hills Pressure Sanitary Sewer 

Agreement 

XI. ADJOURNMENT  

 

Posted: March 11, 2022                                                                                        Dana Hughes | Village Clerk 
 

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT) 

The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities requiring such services.  All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least 

five (5) business days before a meeting.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village in writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025 or by 

calling the Clerk’s Office, at 248-626-9666. 

http://www.franklin.mi.us/




 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, February 14, 2022, at 7:00 PM 
Franklin Community Church  

26425 Wellington Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by President Bill Lamott, at 7:00 P.M.  
 

II. ROLL CALL 

 
Present:           Kathy Erlich, Mark Hanke, Pam Hansen, Ed Saenz, Mike Seltzer, David Goldberg 

and Bill Lamott  
 

Absent:            None 
 
Present:          Dan Roberts, Police Chief; Tony Averbuch, Fire Chief; Roger Fraser, Village  

 Administrator, Susan Goldstrom, Assistant Administrator; Meg Schubert, Economic 
Development Director/MSF; Niccolas J. Grochowski, Village Attorney; Heather 

                           Mydloski, Village Clerk,; and Jamie Burton and Ed Zmich of Hubbell, Roth, and Clark; 
and Rana M. Emmons, PSLZ PLLC 

 
Guests: Angelina Sulaka, David Sahli 
 
 
III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Lamott request that Council Resolution for Budget Amendments Fiscal Year 2021-2022, under XI. 
NEW BUSINESS, Section H. be stricken from the agenda as it was not yet completed.  

Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to adopt the Agenda as amended.  
 
AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried.  
 

IV. MINUTES 
 
A. Regular Meeting of December 13, 2022 

 
Hansen requested the minutes for December 13, 2022, be amended on Page four (4) to omit the 
words that the Village ha spent years protecting, to read: to determine whether or not it should be 
removed in conjunction with their overall evaluation.  



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 2 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to adopt the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of 
December 13, 2021, as amended.  
 
AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Special Meeting of December 16, 2022 

 
Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to adopt the Minutes for the Special Meeting of 
December 16, 2021, as presented.  
 
AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 
 
V. APPOINTMENT OF VILLAGE TRUSTEE 

 
A. Consider Proclamation for Village Council President Pro-Tem Brian Gordon 

 
Seltzer presented to Village Council a proclamation to be considered to previous President Pro-
Tem Brian Gordon for his public service to the Village of Franklin.  Gordon has since moved out 
of the Village of Franklin. 
 
Seltzer read the following proclamation: 

 
PROCLAMATION 

 
Village Council President Pro-Tem Brian Gordon in Appreciation of his Public Service to 

the Village of Franklin 
 
WHEREAS Brian Gordon has served as Village Trustee from July 2012 until January 2022; and,  
 
WHEREAS Brian Gordon has served as a Village Council President Pro-Tem from November 2020 
until January 2022; and,  
 
WHEREAS Brian Gordon was an active participant as a Village Trustee, exuding his building 
experience, asking purposeful questions to provoke well-rounded discussions, committed to 
representing the Village residents fairly; and,  
 
WHEREAS Brian Gordon was an active proponent of the Village Streetscape Project and an author 
of the Ballot Language Initiative; and,  
 
WHEREAS Brian Gordon was also an active proponent of the Village Downtown Lighting Initiative 
and,  



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 3 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

WHEREAS Brian Gordon was a member of the Final Design Committee for the Village Streetscape 
Project and was instrumental in the process of acquiring the desired atheistic of the Village 
residents; and,  
WHEREAS Brian Gordon has served as the Village Council Appointed Liaison for the Legal 
Committee; and,  
 
WHEREAS Brian Gordon has served as the Village Council Appointed Liaison to the Franklin – 
Bingham Farms Fire Department and was instrumental in the purchase of two (2) Fire Apparatus; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS Brian Gordon along with his wife, Julie Gordon have resided in the Village for thirty-one 
(31) years; and,  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on this 14th day of February 2022, that the Franklin Village 
Council hereby publicly recognizes, commends, and thanks Village Council President Pro-Tem Brian 
Gordon for his service to the Village.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution and expression of civic appreciation be 
presented to Brian Gordon on behalf of the undersigned. 

 
Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve the Proclamation for Village Council 
President Pro-Tem Brian Gordon as presented.  
 
AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Consider Appointment of Village Trustee 

 
Seltzer discussed with the Village Trustee appointment of David Goldberg.  Seltzer stated he reached 
out to David Goldberg who is well respected in the community and with high credentials and has 
served on the Planning Committee for two decades and is an appropriate candidate to replace Brian 
Gordon.   
 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to nominate David Goldberg for Village Trustee. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
Mydloski swore in Goldberg as the new Village Trustee. 
 
Goldberg joined the Village Council meeting at 7:13 PM. 
 

 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 4 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

VI. PUBLIC REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 
 

Public Comments were opened by President Bill Lamott at 7:13 PM. 
 
Angelina Sulaka, 26172 Meadow Drive  

• Stated her property has been destroyed, lawn vandalized, signs have been ripped up and 
removed, cars burglarized, vehicles stolen, home trespassed upon and her five-year-old 
daughter photographed without consent in the last thirteen months.  All these incidents 
have occurred at night in the early morning hours except when her daughter was 
photographed by the Lawton family.   

• Sulaka stated that despite all of these crimes that have been committed against them neither 
president Lamott, code enforcement or administrator officers have followed up or 
contacted the Sulaka family on any of the incidents.    

• Sulaka stated that Lamott calls her husband and drives by their house and then demands 
their outdoor lights be removed because Lamott’s friend Josh Lawton states the lights are 
too bright.    

• Sulaka stated the LED lights were added for additional security.   Sulaka proceeds to state 
that Lamott is using his authority in an unlawful manner to remove the lights or receive a 
citation that would have to be paid.  

• Sulaka submitted letters of support from neighbors to Mydloski for the added lighting that 
deters crime which discredits Lawton’s claim. 

• Sulaka stated that code enforcement came to the residence and stated that he could not 
make a decisive decision regarding the lights based on the ordinance and that the light 
ordinance would have to be re-written. 

 
Hanke stated to Lamott that an apology is warranted and that it is not appropriate the action that 
he had taken. 
 
Fraser stated he would be contacting the code enforcement on this particular incident. 
 
David Sahli, 26172 Meadow Drive  

• Sahli reiterated the statements that his wife Sulaka had stated regarding code enforcement, 
lighting ordinance and the conversation he had with Lamott and stated he is using his 
powers to do favors for friends.  

 
Public Comments were closed by President Bill Lamott at 7:31 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 5 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

 
VII. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS AND AGENT 

 
A. Police Report 

 
Dan Roberts, Police Chief 
• Dan Roberts, Police Chief reviewed with Village Council the submitted report.   
• Roberts stated that crimes are occurring to unlocked vehicles and the department are 

working with local task forces in the area and made a public announcement to please lock 
your vehicles.  Roberts stated that cameras have been added to light poles in the Village of 
Franklin. 

• Roberts stated that car accidents are up 35% and reviewed the police personnel and police 
contracts. 

 
B. Fire Report 

 
Tony Averbuch, Fire Chief 

• Tony Averbuch, Fire Chief reviewed with Village Council and stated that 25% increases in 
runs especially in the emergency services and Oakland Count. 

• FBFD will be implementing an upgraded radio system to the Village of Franklin and it will 
be used by local municipalities. 

 
C. Treasurer Report 

 
Lance Vainik, Village Treasurer 

• Lance Vainik, Village Treasurer reviewed with the Village Council the treasurer’s 
report.    

 
VIII. SUBMISSION OF CURRENT BILLS 

Totals:  12-13-2021  
CATEGORY  SUB TOTALS  
General  $         213,800.60 
Major Streets  $            44,053.01 

Local Streets  $            17,571.44 
Police  $         155,895.28 

Garbage and Rubbish  $           34,297.63 

Building Dept.  $          33,001.08 
Library  $                        - 

Street Project  $             3,192.50 
Road Millage  $                        - 

Pressure Sewer  $             1,921.50 
Tax Collection  $                        - 

Wastewater  $            18,512.79 
TOTALS  $      522,245.83 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 6 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve the submitted bills. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 
 

IX. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 

A.      President’s Report 
 

Wireless Carriers: 
Lamott encouraged Village of Franklin residents to contact their wireless carriers and complain 
about their wireless service and health concerns that have been raised regarding the carriers.         
 
Hanke reiterate the Village of Franklin wireless carriers and the steps that have been taken to 
improve the service to residents. 
 
Urban Deer Management Program Update  
Lamott and Fraser are continuing to attend, the monthly meetings in Farmington Hills to obtain 
answers and possible solutions on the deer population. 

 
B.     Council Report 

 
Seltzer sends condolences to the Saulson family whose father Sal Saulson had passed away and 
was a long time Franklin resident. 
 
Erlich added that Nancy Stuart had also passed and was very involved with the bake sale in the 
Village of Franklin.  

 
C.    Administrator Report 

 
     Roger Fraser, Village Administor 
     Fraser informed the council on the struggle of having administration out due to illnesses and   
     having to close the Village of Franklin office due to the illnesses and snow.    
 
     Fraser stated that three bids were received for generators.  The request of funds allocated were  
     not inline based on the pricing that was received.  The estimation was $8,000/per unit and  
     additional $10,000 will be needed for the village offices so a budget amendment will need to  
     occur.  
 

D. Main Street Franklin Report  
 

Meg Schubert, MSF/Economic Development Director 
Schubert shared with council the extensive accreditation process she had executed.  The Village of 
Franklin has not obtained a proper accreditation in years. Resulting from Schubert’s initiative and 
in conjunction with John Bry’s support, the Village in now considered a select community 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 7 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

accreditation through Oakland County. This exclusive designation affords the Village of Franklin 
premier Oakland County grant opportunities enabling future enhancements to the Village Center.  
 
Schubert stated that a strategic plan has also been implemented which provides a direction for 
Main Street on what should be accomplished through goals and objectives.  
 
Schubert stated that the commercial Van Avery building had been sold.  Schubert will be meeting 
with one of the new owners to welcome them and ascertain any need(s) they may have as 
pertains to the Village and work  with them to address such need(s). 
 
Hanke and Seltzer praised Schubert’s effort. Lamott concurred.  

 
E. Planning Commission Report 

 
      Chairman David Goldberg 

Goldberg stated the board did not meet in January, but there are two public hearings scheduled or 
ordinances.   

  
X. PUBLIC HEARING  

 
         Lamott opened the Public Hearing to allow for Jamie Burton of Hubbell, Roth, and Clark to 
         review the powerpoint presentation to show the grant that is available through the 

    Oakland County Parks and Recreation trailways grant application for Apple Tree to Irving  

    trail. 
 

A. Oakland County Parks and Recreation Trailways Grant Application 
(Apple Tree to Irving Trail) 
 

Burton stated the Village of Franklin had been researching various ways to provide safe 
Pedestrian routes between subdivision areas.  Burton showed a map showing the trail and the 
Material that will be used on the trail and emergency vehicles will be able to access.  
The Village of Franklin will apply for a Development Grant through Oakland County for the  

           Irving Trail Connection 

• Irving to Apple Tree Lane 

• Reimbursable grant 

• 25% local match 
   Estimated construction cost: $66,000.00: 

• $49,500 Grant 

• $16,500 Village Match 

• Trail will be ADA and AASHTO compliant 
Burton showed the Grant Schedule: 

• Grants are due:  January 14, 2022 

• Award Announcement: April, 2022 

• Project Period Begins: Upon execution of grant agreements 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 8 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

• Project Period Ends: Date on executed grant agreement 

• Final Project Due: 60 days after project period end date 
 

           Erlich asked about the drainage issues and Burton stated that those issues will be addressed.   
            
           Erlich asked what the minimum width can the trail path.  Burton stated that trail  
           requirements are 10’.  
 
           Seltzer asked that the residents that will be affected by the trailway upgrades be notified. 
 
           Public Comments were opened by President Bill Lamott at 8:20 PM.   
            
           No Public Comments received. 
            
           Public Comments were closed by President Bill Lamott at 8:38 PM. 

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Consider Appointment of Village Clerk  

 
Roger Fraser, Village Administor 
Fraser informed the council that Heather Mydloski, Village Clerk has decided to return to the 
public sector.  Fraser stated two applicants that were certified clerks were received and after 
some term negotiations with Dana Hughes, she has been offered the position and will start 

February 28, 2022.  Hughes credentials and resume was provided to the council for review.   
 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Hanke to approve the appointment of Dana Hughes 
as the Village of Franklin Clerk.  
 
AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Consider Appointment of the Franklin-Bingham Farms Fire Department 

Liaison 

 
Erlich volunteered to be the liaison to the Franklin-Bingham Farms Fire Department.  
 
The Council concurred and Lamott appointed her.  

 
C. Consider Appointment of Legal Committee Member 

 
Hansen accepted the nomination to the Legal Committee. 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 9 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

Lamott mentioned that a President Pro-Tem would need to be appointed due to Gordon’s 
Resignation.  

 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Erlich to nominate Ed Saenz as the Village Council 
President Pro Tem. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to appoint Erlich to the Franklin-Bingham 
Farms Fire Department and to appoint Hansen to the legal committee. 

 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
D. Purchase of New Axon Body Cameras for the Franklin-Bingham Farms 

Police Department  
 

Dan Roberts, Police Chief 
Roberts present to council the request to purchase New Axon Body Cameras for the Franklin-
Bingham Farms Police Department and the cost of cameras.  The first year purchase would be 

paid by forfeiture funds.   
 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve the purchase of the new axon 
body cameras for the Franklin-Bingham Farms Police department. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 

NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
E. Consider Proclamation for Sergeant Mark Dyjewski 
 

Roberts read the following proclamation: 

 
PROCLAMATION 

 
Sergeant Mark Dyjewski of the Franklin Bingham Farms Police Department 

In Appreciation of his Public Service to the Village of Franklin 
 

WHEREAS Sergeant Mark Dyjewski has served in the capacity of Police Officer from August 
27, 1996, until December 31, 2021; and,  



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 10 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

 
WHEREAS Sergeant Mark Dyjewski was promoted to Sergeant in 2013 due to his knowledge, 
skills and abilities, and supervised several Officers on a daily basis; and,  
 
WHEREAS Sergeant Mark Dyjewski has received many awards and formal recognitions for 
the performance of his duties during his tenure on the police department; and,  
 
WHEREAS Sergeant Mark Dyjewski has served for many years as the evidence room manager, 
providing oversight of all the seized evidence from many different cases and investigations; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS Sergeant Mark Dyjewski has maintained an impeccable reputation with the 
residents of the Village of Franklin with his pleasant and professional demeanor; and,  
 
WHEREAS Sergeant Mark Dyjewski graduated from the Northwestern University School of 
Staff and Command; and,  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on this 14th day of February 2022, that the Franklin 
Village Council hereby publicly recognizes, commends, and thanks Sergeant Mark Dyjewski 
for his service to the Village of Franklin.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution and expression of civic appreciation 
be presented to Sergeant Mark Dyjewski on behalf of the undersigned 
 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve the Proclamation for Sergeant 

Mark Dyjewski as presented.  
 
AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
F. Consider Resolution for the Oakland County Parks and Recreation 

Trailways Grant Application (Apple Tree to Irving Trail) 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 

 

WHEREAS the Village Trustees desire to proceed with the development of a pedestrian pathway 

(Irving Trail) in an existing pedestrian easement between Apple Tree Lane and Irving Road in the 

northwest corner of the Village for an estimated cost of $66,000.00, and 

 

WHEREAS the development of pedestrian trails is encouraged by the Franklin Village Master 

Plan, and  

 

WHEREAS Oakland County Parks and Recreation has a Trailways Grant Program which can 

provide partial funding for the development of the Irving Trail, and  



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 11 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

 

WHEREAS the grant program requires applicants to provide a local funding match of twenty-five 

percent (25%) of the requested grant amount as well as to certify compliance with all grant program 

requirements, including commitment to long-term maintenance of the trail and payment of any and 

all project cost overruns. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees hereby approves Village 

participation in the Oakland County Recreation Trailways Grant Program and authorizes a 

Trailways Grant application in the amount of $49,500.00, and  

 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village Trustees acknowledge and certify compliance with 

all grant program requirements, including a commitment to long-term maintenance of the trail and 

agree to pay any project cost overruns, and 

 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED the Village will provide a twenty five percent (25%) match for the 

approved grant amount in cash, force account, federal or state funds, private funds or labor or 

materials donated directly to the project in the amount of $16,500.00, and 

 

IT IS RESOLVED the Village Administrator is authorized execute all grant related documents on 

behalf of the Village of Franklin. 

 

Approved by the Franklin Village Board of Trustees this 14th Day of February, 2022. 

 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Erlich to approve the resolution for the Oakland 

County Parks and Recreation Trailways Grant Application (Apple Tree to Irving Trail).  

 

AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 

NAYS:        None 

Motion carried. 

 
G. Review Audit Report FY 2020-2021 

 
Rana M. Emmons,  PSLZ PLLC Public Accountant  

• Emmons reviewed with the Village Franklin council the 2020-2021 financial audit. 
Village Council asked questions regarding investments. 

 
H. Consider Resolution for Budget Amendments Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 
I. Consider Civic Event Permit for Bring your Own Dog on May 15th, 2022  

 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz for the Civic Event Permit for Bring your 
Own Dog on May 15th, 2022. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 12 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

Motion carried. 
 

J. Consider Proposal from Hubbell, Roth, and Clark for 2021-2022 Annual 
Storm Sewer Maintenance Program  
 

Ed Zmich of Hubbell, Roth, and Clark 

Zmich reviewed with council the following: 
Develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a Storm Sewer Maintenance Services Contract and 
solicit bids from prospective contracting firms, complete with maps, details and technical 
specifications, to perform annual Village-wide storm sewer maintenance services, including 
sewer televising, cleaning, and grouting, lining, and/or replacement, as required, for a program 
duration of three (3) years with optional one (1) year extensions, and the first year’s work – 

2021 – would entail the preparation of maps, details and specifications for a proposed Storm 
Sewer Maintenance Program within the downtown area which would include sewer televising, 
cleaning, and grouting, lining, and/or replacement, as required, for all assets within the Franklin 
Road storm sewer system (between 14 Mile and Scenic Hwy), the Carol Street drain (from Carol 
Street dead end in the FCA field to the Franklin Branch of the River Rouge outfall east of 
Bowden). 

 
In summary, we estimate the overall design engineering budget to develop the Request for 
Proposal (RFP) for a Storm Sewer Maintenance Services Contract, with the first year’s work 
being the storm system in the downtown area and Carol Street Drain, to be a cost not to exceed 
$24,700. This does not include construction engineering costs which HRC will provide after 

bidding upon the Village’s request. This also does not include an evaluation of current sewer 
conditions or establishing priority lists for the actual work to be performed. HRC may also will 

provide a cost estimate for that as requested. 
 
Zmich believe this is the most cost-effective way to proceed with annual sewer maintenance 
work. At this time, we are requesting your authorization to proceed in this manner. We 
anticipate that the preparation of the Sewer Maintenance Services Contractor RFP’s and all the 
associated documents mentioned herein as well as the bid and recommendation for award of a 
contractor can be completed prior to the end of summer, 2021 so that the sewer investigations 
could begin in Fall, 2021, if necessary. 

 
K. Consider Proposal from Hubbell, Roth, and Clark for the Carol Street 

Drain Investigation  
 
Zmich consists of televising, cleaning and assessment of the Carol Street drain, beginning at the 
inlet on the east end of Irving Road, through the Franklin Community Association (FCA) field, 
and across Franklin Rd to the outlet at Carol Street and Bowden Ln, where it discharges into the 
Franklin Branch of the Rouge. The Carol Street Drain consists of 30” and 36” diameter 
reinforced concrete pipe, while the project also includes televising, cleaning and assessment of 
the lateral sewers that discharge into the Carol Street Drain and range from 8” to 24”.  The total 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 13 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

budget for the Carol Street Drain Investigation, including costs for contingencies and 
construction engineering, is a not-to-exceed maximum of $27,210.50.  

 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve both proposals from Hubbell, 
Roth and Clark as presented.  
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 

The Personnel Committee presented a Personnel Committee Recommendation a the meeting 
to give Roger Fraser a salary increase.  

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
Village of Franklin Board of Trustees 

AMENDMENT TO ADMINISTRATOR’S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the current Village Administrator , Roger Fraser, has been employed by the Village of 

Franklin since December 2019 and 

 

WHEREAS, the Administrator’s employment agreement provides for annual performance reviews 

for the Administrator, and  

 

WHEREAS,  the Personnel Committee has met with the Administrator, discussed his performance, 

and recommends changes to his compensation. 

 

IT IS RESOLVED that ADMINISTRATOR’S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT, Article 9, Salaries/Hours of 

Work be amended as follows: 

1. The first sentence of this Article is deleted. 

2. The second sentence is changed to read: Effective January 1, 2022, Employee will work an 

average of 36 hours per week for each four-week period, which is 90% of full-time. 

3. The third sentence is changed to read:  Accordingly, effective January 1, 2022, the Employer 

shall pay Employee an annual salary of Ninety-Two Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars 

$92,159 [90% X $102,399*= $92,159] payable in bi-weekly installments (i.e. every two weeks).  

In addition, the Employee will be paid $5,000 in a one-time lump sum payment as partial 

compensation for the hours he has worked in excess of his contractual commitment.   

 

Approved this 14th day of February 2022. 

 

*The average salary used as the base for calculating the Administrator’s annual salary was 

$95,700.  The Personnel Committee recommends a salary increase of 7%.  To get a new salary 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 14 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

based on 90% of full-time, the average salary was increased as follows:  $95,700 X 1.07 = 

$102,399.   

 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve the employment agreement as it 
relates to Roger Fraser’s current work status.   Fraser was working on a 32-hour work 
week and is working far more than that.  Fraser will be working four days a week totaling 
36 hours a week. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 

L. Consider Proposed Generator Cost Increase of $10,000 
 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve the proposed generator cost 
increase of $10,000. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
 

XII. CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Consider Convening to a Closed Session to Discuss Negotiation Strategy Relating 

to a Collective Bargaining Agreements  
 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to move into a close session at 9:31pm. 
 

AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to come out of close session at 9:49pm. 
 

AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 

 
XIII. CONTRACT 

 

A.    Consider the POAM and COAM Contracts with the Village of Franklin. 
 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 15 

Regular Meeting, Monday, February 14, 7:00 PM 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve the Police Officers Association of 
Michigan (POAM) contract with the Village of Franklin. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve the Command Officers 
Association of Michigan (COAM) contract with the Village of Franklin. 
 

AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 

Motion carried. 
 

B.    Consider Act 88 - Reciprocal Retirement Act 
 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to approve Act 88-Reciprocal Retirement Act. 
 
AYES:        Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Lamott, Saenz and Seltzer 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried 

 
XIV. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Saenz to adjourn.  
 
AYES:        Seltzer, Saenz, Hansen, Hanke, Erlich, Goldberg, and Lamott 
NAYS:        None 
Motion carried.  

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:52 PM.                                                                                                                         

 
                                                                                                                          
Respectfully submitted,     
Connie Folk, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
______________________________________                                                                                                                           
William Lamott, President  
 
______________________________________                                                                                                                           
Dana Hughes, Village Clerk  





To: The Board of Fire Commissioners 

From: Chief of Department Tony Averbuch 

Subject: Report for the 21 February 2022 Meeting 

 

Past 18 Months Response Trends:  

0
3
6
9

12
15
18
21
24
27
30
33
36
39
42

Ju
l

A
ug

Sep O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar
A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
ly

A
ug

Sep
t

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja

n

EMS

Fire/Other

False Alarm

CO Alarm

Power Line Down

Gas Leak

Invalid Assist

Misc. Request

Mutual Aid

HazMat

January 

Response Information (857)  

INCIDENT TYPE  # INCIDENTS 

200 - Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other 1 

251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 2 

320 - Emergency medical service, other 1 

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 28 

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1 

500 - Service Call, other 1 

520 - Water problem, other 1 

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1 

554 - Assist invalid 4 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 3 

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 3 

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 

# Incidents for ST1 - Station 1: 48 

 

Average Response Time for the Month (72) 

RESPONSE MODE 
NUMBER of 

APPARATUS 
AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME in MM:SS 

(Dispatch to Arrived) 

Lights and Sirens 44 5:31 

No Lights or Sirens 50 5:16 

Total: 94 5:23 

 

Incidents Calls by Hour for the Month (1010) 

 
 

 

 



Top Ten Responders (YTD)(1512): 

1. FF Kelly 6. Paramedic Jacques 

2. LT Croyle 7. FF Longworth 

3. LT Johnson 8. EMS LT Buck 

4. FF Stefancin 9. CAPT Kelly 

5. FF Rubin 10. FF Johnson 

 

Village Zone Responses for the Previous Month (1285) 

 
False Alarms That Have Occurred During the Month (1692): 

Incident Date Incident # Address Zone Custom Questions 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route (Not Billable) 

01/05/2022 2022-
22006 

32270    Telegraph         
Franklin,  MI 480254802 

Bingham Farms - 
Commercial Was this alarm caused by 

contractors?: Unknown 

01/10/2022 2022-
22015 

31500    Bingham  RD       
Bingham Farms,  MI 480254802 

Bingham Farms - 
Residential Was this alarm caused by 

contractors?: Yes 

01/22/2022 2022-
22032 

25700    Meadowdale  ST       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin Village - 
Residential Was this alarm caused by 

contractors?: No 

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction (Billable) 

01/18/2022 2022-
22028 

30810    River Crossing         
Bingham Farms,  MI 480254802 

Bingham Farms - 
Residential Was this alarm caused by 

contractors?: Yes 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction (Billable) 

01/12/2022 2022-
22020 

30930    River Crossing         
Bingham Farms,  MI 480254802 

Bingham Farms - 
Residential Was this alarm caused by 

contractors?: Unknown 

01/27/2022 2022-
22040 

23720    Overlook  CIR       
Bingham Farms,  MI 48025 

Bingham Farms - 
Residential Was this alarm caused by 

contractors?: N/A 

01/27/2022 2022-
22041 

25530    Tweed  DR       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin Village - 
Residential Was this alarm caused by 

contractors?: Unknown 

 







Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank GEN GEN FUND CHECKING
02/17/2022 GEN 330(E) 00029 BP PRODUCTS NORTH AMERICA FUEL 1/6/22-2/5/22 447.86
02/17/2022 GEN 331(E) 00468 QUADIENT INC POSTAGE FEB 2022 200.00
02/17/2022 GEN 332(E) 00125 WEX BANK FUEL JAN 2022 107.01
02/17/2022 GEN 33342 00015 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP. CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES 639.00

02/17/2022 GEN 33343 00017 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO. TONER - HP 110.99
RUBBERBANDS 4.42
COPY PAPER 79.98
TONER-FINANCE; ENVELOPES, BINDERS 194.03

389.42

02/17/2022 GEN 33344 00265 BASIC HRA ADMIN FEE FEB 2022 61.60
02/17/2022 GEN 33345 00028 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN HEALTH INSURANCE 19,133.72
02/17/2022 GEN 33346 MISC BLDG CAPALDI BUILDING COMPANY BD Bond Refund 200.00
02/17/2022 GEN 33347 00449 CCAP AUTO LEASE LTD LEASE PAYMENT FEB 2022 349.00
02/17/2022 GEN 33348 00046 COMCAST POLICE INTERNET SVC 2/16/22-3/15/22 152.65
02/17/2022 GEN 33349 MISC BLDG LSB HOMES INC BD Bond Refund 5,000.00

02/17/2022 GEN 33350 00150 NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 125.00
UNIFORM STOCKING CAPS 270.00

395.00

02/17/2022 GEN 33351 00162 OBSERVER & ECCENTRIC, INC. PUBLISH PUBLIC NOTICES 347.52
02/17/2022 GEN 33352 00473 OWEN TREE SERVICE TREE REMOVAL JAN 2022 (APPLETREE LN, CHE 3,335.00
02/17/2022 GEN 33353 00174 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY SALT JAN 28 & FEB 2-3, 2022 4,132.48
02/17/2022 GEN 33354 00026 WILLIAM LAMOTT TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS 140.00
02/22/2022 GEN 33355 00354 FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO LLC 2022 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR 1ST PAYMENT 11,662.14
02/22/2022 GEN 33356 V
02/22/2022 GEN 33357 V

                                               CHECK DATE FROM 02/11/2022 - 03/10/2022                                              
                                                CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN                                               



Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount
02/22/2022 GEN 33358 V
02/22/2022 GEN 33359 V
02/22/2022 GEN 33360 V

02/25/2022 GEN 333(E) 00004 ADP SECTION 125 PLAN ANNUAL FEE 2022 350.00
PAYROLL PROCESSING PPE 2/11/2022 - POLICE 80.70
PAYROLL PROCESSING PPE 02/11/2022 - ADMIN 60.91
PROCESSING W2S, Y/E INFO - ADMIN 110.55
PROCESS W2S, YEAR END DOCS - POLICE 176.00

778.16

02/25/2022 GEN 33361 00215 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS LFP BATTERY 580.00
02/25/2022 GEN 33362 00008 ALLEGRA PRINT & IMAGING ANNUAL REPORT BOOKLETS-2021 POLICE 667.30
02/25/2022 GEN 33363 00402 BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REPORT 750.00
02/25/2022 GEN 33364 MISC BLDG CARPENTER HOUSE INCORPORATED BD Bond Refund 200.00
02/25/2022 GEN 33365 00047 COMCAST INTERNET SVC 2/27/22-3/26/22 KREGER 188.92
02/25/2022 GEN 33366 00176 DANIEL D ROBERTS MI ASSOC OF CHIEFS CONF - REIMB FOR LODGING 658.20
02/25/2022 GEN 33367 00082 GFL RESIDENTIAL HAND PICK UP MARCH 2022 14,828.90

02/25/2022 GEN 33368 00221 ICMA EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS PPE 2/11 1,052.81
EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS PPE 02/2 1,924.45

2,977.26

02/25/2022 GEN 33369 00478 PACIFIC FUNDS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 976.16
02/25/2022 GEN 33370 00195 VERIZON WIRELESS INTERNET 1/13/22-2/12/22 PD 107.72

02/25/2022 GEN 334(E) 00030 BP PRODUCTS NORTH AMERICA FUEL FOR FIRE 12/14/21-01/13/2022 481.18

FUEL - FIRE 01/14/22-02/13/22 420.02

901.20

02/25/2022 GEN 335(E) 00452 POINT & PAY MONTHLY SERVICE FEE - JAN 2022 50.00

03/03/2022 GEN 33371 00008 ALLEGRA PRINT & IMAGING COMMAND & OFFICER CONTRACT BOOKS 182.94



Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount
BUSINESS CARDS - J WELLS 79.98

262.92

03/03/2022 GEN 33372 00015 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP. CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES 17.75
03/03/2022 GEN 33373 MISC BLDG ANTO GLASS BLOCK INCC BD Bond Refund 200.00
03/03/2022 GEN 33374 MISC BLDG ANTONELLI POOLS LLC BD Payment Refund 324.00

03/03/2022 GEN 33375 00017 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO. NAMEPLATES FOR HUGHES/SAENZ/GOLDBERG 39.75
TOILET PAPER, TISSUE, DISINFECTANT SPRAY 213.28
ALCOHOL WIPES 31.92

284.95

03/03/2022 GEN 33376 00427 ASPHALT SPECIALISTS INC CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE #9 168,934.00
03/03/2022 GEN 33377 00442 BEIER HOWLETT PC LEGAL SERVICES FEB 2022 4,339.50
03/03/2022 GEN 33378 MISC BLDG CAPALDI BUILDING COMPANY BD Payment Refund 4,800.00

03/03/2022 GEN 33379 00421 CHARTER TWP OF BLOOMFIELD LOCK-UP 2-15-2022 R HUNGER 75.00
DISPATCH CONTRACT 2/15/22 - 3/15/22 4,208.33

4,283.33

03/03/2022 GEN 33380 00214 CMP DISTRIBUTORS INC. BODY ARMOR - D WIESE 1,145.00
03/03/2022 GEN 33381 00048 COMCAST CABLE CABLE SERVICES MARCH 2022 295.81
03/03/2022 GEN 33382 00049 COMMAND OFFICERS ASSN OF MICHIGAN COMMAND OFFICER DUES MARCH 2022 195.60

03/03/2022 GEN 33383 00051 CONSUMERS ENERGY BROUGHTON NATURAL GAS - FEB 2022 386.26
KREGER - NATURAL GAS 1/20/22-2/16/22 217.79
POLICE NATURAL GAS 01/20/22-02/16/2022 673.38

1,277.43

03/03/2022 GEN 33384 00438 DOREEN MARTIN ZOOM & MAILCHIMP MARCH 2022 81.29
03/03/2022 GEN 33385 MISC BLDG EGRESS SOLUTIONS INC BD Bond Refund 200.00
03/03/2022 GEN 33386 00403 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS CO VISION INSURANCE PREMIUM MARCH 2022 278.38



Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount
03/03/2022 GEN 33387 00079 GALLS, LLC LITHIUM BATTERIES 47.19

03/03/2022 GEN 33388 00087 GREAT LAKES INTERNET AND CONSULTING DOMAIN HOSTING EMAIL/DNS MARCH 2022 50.00
SETUP D HUGHES' LAPTOP, EMAIL & BS&A APP 150.00
SUPPORT ISSUES W/BS&A; ISSUE W/PRINTER 200.00

400.00

03/03/2022 GEN 33389 00095 HEATHER MYDLOSKI LLC MONITORING & CONTENT RESEARCH - FEB 2022 500.00
03/03/2022 GEN 33390 00106 JERRY L HOBSON PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS FEB 2022 1,359.57
03/03/2022 GEN 33391 00108 JOHNSON LANDSCAPING, INC SALTING/PLOWING FEB 2022 14,125.00

03/03/2022 GEN 33392 00110 K & M LEASING CANON COPIER W/COPIES MAR 2022 79.00
CANON COPIER RENTAL MAR 2022 171.00

250.00

03/03/2022 GEN 33393 00115 LEADER BUSINESS CANON COPIER COPIES MARCH 2021 301.23
03/03/2022 GEN 33394 00484 MARX WETLANDS, LLC NATURAL FEATURE STUDY - TREE SURVEY 4,500.00
03/03/2022 GEN 33395 00136 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE CLASSIFIED AD - VILLAGE CLERK JAN 2022 37.00

03/03/2022 GEN 33396 00150 NYE UNIFORM UNIFORM - GLOVES (WELLS) 19.50
UNIFORMS - SGT PROMO WELLS 57.00

76.50

03/03/2022 GEN 33397 00165 OFFICE DEPOT PAPER, 3-HOLE PUNCH 114.06
PAPER TOWELS 55.20
OFFICE SUPPLIES 81.58

250.84

03/03/2022 GEN 33398 00464 PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC ACCOUNTING ASSISTANCE PER CONTRACT FEB 2 6,675.00
03/03/2022 GEN 33399 00169 POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION POLICE OFFICER DUES MARCH 2022 451.40

03/03/2022 GEN 33400 00174 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY SALT FOR ROADWAYS  FEB 2022 2,582.80



Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount
SIGNAL REPAIRS JAN 2022 249.85

2,832.65

03/03/2022 GEN 33401 00177 RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS FEB 2022 964.26
03/03/2022 GEN 33402 00357 SAVATREE, LLC 32560 SCENIC-ARBOR CONSULTING 263.00
03/03/2022 GEN 33403 00457 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM MARCH 2022 564.59
03/03/2022 GEN 33404 00187 SUN HEATING AIR CONDITIONING INC. ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 418.00
03/03/2022 GEN 336(E) 00265 BASIC HRA DISBURSEMENT - BONACORSI 30.00
03/03/2022 GEN 337(E) 00234 MERS EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS FEB 2022 35,887.89

03/10/2022 GEN 33405 00239 ABSOPURE WATER WATER BOTTLES-VILLAGE HALL 29.50
WATER BOTTLES-POLICE 85.00

114.50

03/10/2022 GEN 33406 00017 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 92.92
03/10/2022 GEN 33407 00018 ARTISTIC PRINTING, INC. BUSINESS CARDS - D HUGHES 59.50

03/10/2022 GEN 33408 00019 AT & T 2/28/22 - 3/27/22 PHONE SERVICE 422.91
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES 2/28-3/27/2022 56.13

479.04

03/10/2022 GEN 33409 MISC BLDG BLOOMFIELD CONSTRUCTION CO BD Bond Refund 200.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33410 MISC BLDG CAPALDI BUILDING COMPANY BD Bond Refund 200.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33411 00039 CENTURYLINK LONG DISTANCE SERVICE MARCH 2022 2.69
03/10/2022 GEN 33412 00455 CONNIE FOLK MINUTES RECORDING FEB 2022 360.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33413 MISC BLDG DAVID SILLMAN & TERRY J NOSAN BD Bond Refund 5,000.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33414 00485 DEHONDT ELECTRIC INC ELECTRICAL WORK ON STREETSCAPE LIGHTING 777.87
03/10/2022 GEN 33415 00059 DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES DELL COMPUTERS - PD 3,296.22

03/10/2022 GEN 33416 00062 DTE ENERGY BILL BROUGHTON FEB 2022 202.74
ELECTRIC - POLICE FEB 2022 624.45
ELECTRIC KREGER FEB 2022 59.25
ELECTRIC STREET LIGHT FEB 2022 69.55



Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount

955.99

03/10/2022 GEN 33417 MISC BLDG EVERDRY WATERPROOFING BD Bond Refund 200.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33418 00354 FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO LLC DETECTIVE VEHICLE FINAL PAYMENT 6,824.70

03/10/2022 GEN 33419 00073 FRANKLIN AUTO SERVICE LLC SERPENTINE BELT UNIT #94 141.83
CASTER/CAMBER KIT UNIT #92 246.68

388.51

03/10/2022 GEN 33420 MISC BLDG Gittleman Construction Inc BD Bond Refund 200.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33421 00009 GLASS LAW GROUP PA LEGAL SERVICES FEB 2022 1,126.25
03/10/2022 GEN 33422 00221 ICMA MISSED CONTRIBUTIONS-R FRASER 2020 1,916.52

03/10/2022 GEN 33423 00463 JOE PIZIK ELECTRIC, INC DEPOSIT - 22 KW GENERATOR - BROUGHTON 2,000.00
DEPOSIT 18 KW GENERATOR - KREGER 2,000.00

4,000.00

03/10/2022 GEN 33424 00418 LAND'S END BUSINESS OUTFITTERS DESERT KHAKI PANTS-R MYDLOSKI 84.92
03/10/2022 GEN 33425 00129 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES, INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES P&Z FEB 2022 1,402.50
03/10/2022 GEN 33426 00467 NEXOGY TELEPHONE CONTRACT MARCH 2022 280.52
03/10/2022 GEN 33427 00150 NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS/FLASHLIGHT/RADIO HOLDER 588.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33428 00157 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX SYSTEM ANNUAL BILLING JAN 2022 399.02
03/10/2022 GEN 33429 00155 OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMM SOIL EROSION CLASS 2 INSP FEE-3M 196.25

03/10/2022 GEN 33430 00165 OFFICE DEPOT PENS, BUBBLE MAILER 38.85
TONER 52.64
OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.98

112.47

03/10/2022 GEN 33431 00392 PERFECT CLEANERS OF DETROIT INC. UNIFORM CLEANING FEB 2022 48.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33432 00173 REYNOLDS WATER CONDITIONING CO SALT 63.60
03/10/2022 GEN 33433 00174 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY SALT - FEB 2022 5,294.74



Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount
03/10/2022 GEN 33434 MISC BLDG RYAN W SEENEY & KERI LK SEENEY BD Bond Refund 200.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33435 00297 SOCRRA HHW & UEE DISPOSAL FEB 2022 30.00

03/10/2022 GEN 33436 00190 SUNSET MAINTENANCE LLC JANITORIAL SERVICES FEB 2022 - POLICE 220.00
JANITORIAL SERVICES FEB 2022 KREGER/BROU 1,076.00

1,296.00

03/10/2022 GEN 33437 00474 SUSAN GOLDSTROM MGFOA MEMBERSHIP & TRAINING 335.00
03/10/2022 GEN 33438 00244 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST ONLINE/SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION MARCH 2022 281.39
03/10/2022 GEN 33439 00198 WILLIAM DINNAN BUILDING OFFICIAL DUTIES FEB 2022 4,220.00

03/10/2022 GEN 338(E) 00004 ADP PROCESSING CHARGES PPE 2/25/2022 VILLAGE 60.91
PAYROLL PROCESSING CHARGES PPE 3/4/2022 96.03

156.94

03/10/2022 GEN 339(E) 00468 QUADIENT INC POSTAGE - 02/23/2022 200.00
03/10/2022 GEN 340(E) 00065 WEX BANK FUEL 01/16/22-02/15/22 754.23
03/10/2022 GEN 341(E) 00414 WEX BANK FUEL FEB 2022 1,029.63

GEN TOTALS:
Total of 110 Checks: 370,378.22
Less 5 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 105 Disbursements: 370,378.22





CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 1/1Page
:

03/11/2022 09:50 AM
User: SUSAN
DB: Franklin Village

CHECK DATE FROM 02/11/2022 - 03/10/2022

42,674.18 Total for fund 101 GENERAL
13,317.36 Total for fund 202 MAJOR STREETS
17,249.93 Total for fund 203 LOCAL STREETS
89,844.78 Total for fund 207 POLICE
14,858.90 Total for fund 226 GARBAGE & RUBBISH
22,552.82 Total for fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT

750.00 Total for fund 302 ROAD MILLAGE DEBT
169,130.25 Total for fund 402 STREET PROJECT
370,378.22 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS





03/14/22 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-03 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 1250.03(a) THROUGH (f) OF TITLE FOUR OF THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE 

OF FRANKLIN, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, TO REGULATE SHORT TERM 

RENTALS IN CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL ZONES AND TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC 

HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE. 

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN ORDAINS: 

Section 1.    Amendment.  That Part 12 – Planning and Zoning Code, Title Four – Zoning; Chapter 

1250, Section 1250.03, of the Codified Ordinances, Village of Franklin, Oakland County, 

Michigan, is hereby amended as follows: 

1250.03 PROHIBITED USES. 

In the R-E, R-L, R-M, R-1, R-2, R-3 and R-4 Districts the following use is expressly prohibited: 

(a) Short-term rental dwelling units. 

Section 2.     Severability.  This ordinance and each Chapter, section, subsection, paragraph, 

subparagraph, part, provision, sentence, word and portion thereof are hereby declared to be 

severable; and if they or any of them are declared to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason by 

a court of competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of this ordinance shall 

not be affected thereby. 

Section 3.        Penalty.  All violations of this ordinance shall be municipal civil infractions and 

upon a determination of responsibility therefore shall be punishable by a civil fine of not more 

than $500 and such other sanctions as may be ordered pursuant to Village Code Section 202.99. 

Section 4.        Savings. All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or 

incurred the time this ordinance takes effect, are saved and may be consummated according to the 

law in force when they were commenced. 

Section 5.        Repeal, Effective Date, Adoption. 

(1)       Repeal.   All regulatory provisions contained in other Village ordinances 

which conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

(2)       Effective Date.   This ordinance shall become effective on ________, 2022, 

twenty (20) days following its adoption, and shall be published prior to its effective 

date as mandated by charter and statute. 

(3)       Adoption.   This ordinance was adopted by the Village Council of the 

Village of Franklin at a meeting thereof held on __________________, 2022. 



2 
 

 

________________________________________ 

William Lamott, President 

Village of Franklin 

 

CERTIFICATE 

I, DANA HUGHES, VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN CLERK, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND 

COMPLETE COPY OF AN ORDINANCE, THE ORIGINAL OF 

WHICH IS ON FILE IN MY OFFICE ADOPTED BY THE 

VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN AT A 

MEETING THEREOF HELD ON MARCH 14, 2022. 

______________________________________ 

Heather Mydloski, Clerk 

Village of Franklin 



03/14/22 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-03 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 1250.03(a) THROUGH (f) OF TITLE FOUR OF THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE 

OF FRANKLIN, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, TO REGULATE SHORT TERM 

RENTALS IN CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL ZONES AND TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC 

HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE. 

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN ORDAINS: 

Section 1.    Amendment.  That Part 12 – Planning and Zoning Code, Title Four – Zoning; Chapter 

1250, Section 1250.03, of the Codified Ordinances, Village of Franklin, Oakland County, 

Michigan, is hereby amended as follows: 

1250.03 PROHIBITED USES. 

In the R-E, R-L, R-M, R-1, R-2, R-3 and R-4 Districts the following use is expressly prohibited: 

(a) Short-term rental dwelling units. 

Section 2.     Severability.  This ordinance and each Chapter, section, subsection, paragraph, 

subparagraph, part, provision, sentence, word and portion thereof are hereby declared to be 

severable; and if they or any of them are declared to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason by 

a court of competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of this ordinance shall 

not be affected thereby. 

Section 3.        Penalty.  All violations of this ordinance shall be municipal civil infractions and 

upon a determination of responsibility therefore shall be punishable by a civil fine of not more 

than $500 and such other sanctions as may be ordered pursuant to Village Code Section 202.99. 

Section 4.        Savings. All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or 

incurred the time this ordinance takes effect, are saved and may be consummated according to the 

law in force when they were commenced. 

Section 5.        Repeal, Effective Date, Adoption. 

(1)       Repeal.   All regulatory provisions contained in other Village ordinances 

which conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

(2)       Effective Date.   This ordinance shall become effective on ________, 2022, 

twenty (20) days following its adoption, and shall be published prior to its effective 

date as mandated by charter and statute. 

(3)       Adoption.   This ordinance was adopted by the Village Council of the 

Village of Franklin at a meeting thereof held on __________________, 2022. 



2 
 

 

________________________________________ 

William Lamott, President 

Village of Franklin 

 

CERTIFICATE 

I, DANA HUGHES, VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN CLERK, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND 

COMPLETE COPY OF AN ORDINANCE, THE ORIGINAL OF 

WHICH IS ON FILE IN MY OFFICE ADOPTED BY THE 

VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN AT A 

MEETING THEREOF HELD ON MARCH 14, 2022. 

______________________________________ 

Heather Mydloski, Clerk 

Village of Franklin 















































































February 22, 2022 

Ms. Heather Mydloski 
Village Clerk 
Village of Franklin 
32325 Franklin Road 
Franklin, Michigan 48025 
 

Dear Heather: 

Thank you for sending me the application for the Planning Commission.  I am interested in the 

position and I believe I would be an asset, without much of a learning curve, as I have attended 

hundreds of planning commission, city council, and ZBA meetings in many of the surrounding 

communities during my career as a real estate builder and developer.  I also built our home on 

Gardenway, eight years ago, and my wife and I love living in the village. 

As the property manager of many commercial properties, the managing member of several 

limited liability companies, and former president of several homeowner associations, I have 

experience with budgets, financing, and administration.  My career has allowed me to interface 

with countless mayors, city managers, planning directors, council and commission members, 

and community members. 

I also was involved in one particular intricate private/public development project with the City of 

Farmington Hills in 1999-2001.  The city owned an old and dilapidated golf course on the east 

side of Halsted north of 11 Mile along with a former city dump on the southwest corner.  The 

landfill had never been capped and was a liability.  The city also had the option to purchase an 

additional 20 undeveloped acres from the school board on the northeast corner of 11 Mile and 

Halsted to connect the properties.  Through a public bidding process, they asked for capping of 

the landfill, a new 18-hole golf course that would be designed to handle stormwater detention for 

a section of the city, a tunnel under the intersection connecting the two sides of the road, a new 

clubhouse with a restaurant, a driving range, and a parks and rec facility. They received eleven 

bids, culled the number first to eight, then to three, and ultimately, we were selected.  We ended 

up developing and building the entire project, including eighty condominiums on the golf course.  

The permitting process was extremely complex since there were regulated wetlands as well as 

the remediation of the landfill.  Twenty years later, this remains a valuable asset to the city. 

I am including my resume and the standard application form along with this letter. Should you or 

the council members have any questions, please feel free to contact me.   

Very truly yours, 

Albert J Ludwig 
27217 Gardenway 
Franklin, Mi 48025 
248-761-6909 
albert@tricapre.com   
 

mailto:albert@tricapre.com




APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE BOARD OR COMMISSION 
(Please print clearly) 

__Planning Commission___

Board/Commission of Interest 

Name ____David Sahli__________________________________________________________________

Address _____26172 Meadow Drive, Franklin, MI 48025_________________________________________
Home Phone __N/A_________________        Cell          _(605)228-9982_____________________________    
E-mail      __david.sahli88@gmail.com_______________________

Length of Residence ___3 Years___________  Occupation  __Attorney___________________________

Reason for interest: I have dedicated my personal and professional career to community planning and 
development. Civic involvement in my local community is paramount to myself and my family.

Related Employment Experience (Please indicate dates) 

A. Associate Counsel, State and Federal Compliance, Rocket Mortgage. 02/19 - Present. 

B. Associate Counsel/Special Assistant to the General Counsel for the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (Including advising the Community Development Block Grant). 08/2014 - 02/2019

C. Executive Associate to the Secretary of the South Dakota Department of Tribal Relations (Facilitating 
community partnerships between the State of South Dakota and Native Tribes). 04/2012 - 12/2012

D. Founder/Community Development Coordinator, Hunkpati, Inc. (A U.S. Treasury Certified Community 
Development Financial Institution). 08/2010 - 08/2011

E. Education:  Bachelor's Double Major Political Science and American Indian Studies, 3.89 GPA
  Juris Doctor, University of South Dakota School of Law, Graduate with Honors

Past Experience or Other Relevant Information (Village Boards, Churches, Civic or Community Group, Memberships, 
Associations, etc.  Attach resume or additional page if necessary): Franklin Community Association (FCA) Board 
Member, Franklin Committee on Diversity and Inclusion, Advisor to the Crow Creek Tribal Counsel Committee on 
Community Development, Advisor to the Constitution and Bylaw Committee for the Crow Creek Tribe, Founder 
and President of the University of South Dakota Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) Program.

***Resume available upon request***

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business 
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the Village of Franklin from which you or they derive 
direct compensation or financial benefit?  If yes, please explain: No 
Are you an elector in the Village of Franklin? Yes

____/s/David Sahli________ _02/19/2022__________________

 Signature of Applicant     Date 



 Sahli Resume Page 1 of 2 

 

david.sahli88@gmail.com                     David Sahli      605.228.9982 
 
EXPERIENCE 
Rocket Mortgage.                   Detroit, MI 

Associate Counsel, Mortgage Compliance          February 2019-Present 

• Legal Subject Matter Expert for Marketing, Lead Generation, Fair Lending, Origination, 

Telecommunications, and Data Privacy. 

• Counsel Business on legal risk and impact for new campaigns, programs, and services. 

• Create guidance and summaries on applicable laws for individual business units. 

• Draft One-Page Summaries providing guidance and analysis for requests by business leadership. 

• Manage and Draft Responses to Federal and State Inquiries, Investigations, and Examinations. 

• Perform legal triage for Federal and State statutory and regulatory amendments or proposed amendments. 

• Draft Policies and Procedures for varies corporate business areas.. 

• Conduct status briefings for Executive Leadership regarding potential issues and proposed solutions.  

 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)             Washington, D.C. 

Trial Attorney, Litigation: Office of General Counsel (OGC)                                    August 2014-February 2019  

• Principal Attorney for high-profile housing cases. 

• Co-counsel to Department of Justice (DOJ), Appellate, for litigation of precedential housing cases.  

• HUD OGC’s lead attorney for Congressional Oversight and Investigation, managing a team of five attorneys. 

• Advise the Solicitor General’s Office on the legal impact their position before the Supreme Court will have 

on HUD.  

• Identify and mitigate litigation risk in drafting regulations implementing congressional statutes.  

• Consult with members of Congress about the impact of potential proposed amendments to program statutes. 

• Advise the Secretary and GC on mitigating litigation risk of HUD’s precedential housing policies. 

• Consult for HUD’s Regional Directors and outside counsel on legal and programmatic initiatives. 

• Teach CLEs on the effects of landmark housing and administrative law cases at national legal conferences. 
 

Special Assistant to the General Counsel, Selected Detail                           Washington, D.C. 

• Collaborated with HUD’s Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental relations to lead HUD’s compliance 

and response to congressional inquiries and investigations. 

• Represented HUD, as co-counsel, in all matters regarding Congress’ investigation of HUD’s role in DOJ’s 

Residential Mortgage Back Security (RMBS) Settlements with five major banks.  

• Briefed HUD’s Secretary, Deputy Secretary, and GC for meetings with Congressional Members. 

• Advised the Secretary and Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Housing, for congressional hearings. 

• Co-counsel for HUD employees for transcribed interviews with Congressional Members’ staff.  

• Managed a team of attorneys to review and produce HUD’s largest discovery production to Congress during 

the Obama Administration. 

• Drafted memos to the GC in response to the Inspector General’s audits of HUD programs. 

• Negotiated and drafted Memorandum of Understandings between OGC and other executive agencies.  
 

United States District Court for the Northern District of South Dakota                                          Aberdeen, SD 

Law Clerk for the Honorable William D. Gerdes, Federal Magistrate Judge                         April 2013-August 2014 

• Conducted daily briefings for the Judge providing docket updates, case summaries, and opinion outlines. 

• Drafted and researched legal memoranda and opinions for the Judge. 
 

South Dakota Department of Tribal Relations                  Pierre, SD 

Executive Intern for the Secretary of the Department of Tribal Relations, J.R. LaPlante              April-August 2012 

• Briefed the Secretary for all meetings with Governor’s staff, Legislators, and Tribal officials.  

• Drafted legislation strengthening tribal sovereignty and self-determination. 

• Developed policy recommendations for the Governor on various issues related to tribal engagement. 

• Conducted mediation between Tribal Governments and state agencies/local bodies of government. 

• Represented the Department on the Governor’s Criminal Justice Reform Advisory Committee. 



 Sahli Resume Page 2 of 2 

 

 

South Dakota Indian Business Alliance (SDIBA)                 Pierre, SD 

Board Member of the Legislative Policy Committee               October 2010-May 2012 

• Authored SDCL § 1-54-7, the first state law expanding tribal members’ access to credit. 

• Led a policy committee to draft legislation, partnered with state officials, and issued recommendations for 

implementation of new laws benefiting tribal members. 

• Organized the Inaugural Tribal-State Summit discussing socio-economic barriers on Indian Reservations. 

 

Hunkpati Investments, Inc.                                           Fort Thompson, SD 

Program Development Coordinator, AmeriCorps VISTA                 August 2010-August 2011 

• Co-founded a Native Community Development Financial Institution (CDFI), Hunkpati Investments, Inc.  

• Developed and Implemented programs to spur economic growth in the poorest county in America. 

• Revised the Crow Creek Tribe’s constitution to increase sovereignty and bolster commercial growth.  

• Advised the Crow Creek Tribal Council on strategies to secure federal dollars and services.  

 

EDUCATION 

University of South Dakota School of Law          Vermillion, SD 

Juris Doctor with Honors                               May 2014 

• Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) Program: President/Site Coordinator, 2011-2014 

• Native American Law Student Association (NALSA): President, 2012-2013 

• Moot Court Board of Advocates: Executive Board Member, 2012-2014 

• National Trial Team: Executive Board Member, 2013-2014 

• Student Bar Association: Secretary, 2012-2013 

 

University of South Dakota            Vermillion, SD 

Bachelor of Arts: Magna Cum Laude                                May 2010 

Double Major in Political Science and American Indian Studies                  
 

DISTINCTIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS 

• Village of Franklin Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee, 2020-Present 

• Franklin Community Association (FCA) Board Member, 2019-2020 

• HUD’s National Legal Honors Fellow, 2014-2015 

• Presidential Management Fellow Finalist, 2014-2015 

• Alan Bogue Award: Excellence in Appellate Advocacy, 2013-2014 

• South Dakota Trial Lawyers’ Association Award: 2013-2014 

• USD School of Law Advocacy Award: 2013-2014  

• State Bar of South Dakota: 2014-present 

• State Bar of Michigan: 2021-2022 
 

 

  





APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE BOARD OR COMMISSION

Boa rd/Commission of I nterest /A/case pwht c/earty/          Planning commiiseion

Name:                Josh lrdwton

Address: 26149 Meadow Dr. Franklin Ml 48025

Home phone:      248-282€193

E-mail :                 josh.Iawton@outlcok.com

Cell:       248-8264537

LengthofResidenceinthevillage:      13years  occupation:        Engineer

Reason for interest:     l`m very interested in the village of Franklin remaining a uniquie place in the Metro      .
Detroit area.  I'd like to be part Of the solution to solve the \Aralkabilit\/ concerns while maintaining what makes

Related Em ployment Experience (P/case J.nd/.core dotes)
A.    Elmce North Anerlca. Sop. 2000 -June 2011. IC Design Endncor. Dcetgn Manager

B.    Rencea8 Elochqu_ice America. Jury 2011 - Present. mnctpaJ Endncer Electronic DceJqE

C.

Education:

Experience or Other Relevant Information (VIllage Boards, Churches, Civic or Community Group,
Memberships, Associations, etc.  Attach resume or additional page as necessary):

P=D±e:.d¥`a.ndqu.bin.a.:er.prEraT_k)lT'8PackJ214.Scienceotympfadcoach.Youthsportscoach(hpeLqubeseball,football Led West Ma le's Dad's Club and Ski club VP of Membershi for Berkshire & Groves
member of your immediate family have any direct financial orTo the best of your knowledge, do you or a

business relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the Village of Franklin from which
you or they derive direct compensation or financial benefit?  lf yes, please explain:
No

Are you an elector or voter in the village of Franklin? _¥_es              __

•'-  i-
`Jir-

Signature of Applicant

Revised 06-02-2021.

_Eebruarv25.2022        ___
Date



 

  

Profile 
Principal Engineer with over two 
decades of proven experience 
bringing integrated circuits to 
market successfully. 

Career built on being self-
motivated and driven to solve 
complex problems, finding unique 
solutions that optimize the 
product for the application.  This 
has led to me be assigned to a vast 
array of products with circuit 
issues that needed to be resolved 
allowing me to have a much wider 
array of application circuit 
experience  than most engineers 
in the industry get exposed to. 

Exceptional communication skills 
allow me to effectively 
communicate even the most 
complex issues and solutions in a 
way that can be understood by all. 

Strive for continuous growth by 
focusing on training and staying 
current on new technologies and 
tools.  Applying new tools and 
technologies to solve problems, 
improve processes, or implement 
new features. 

  EXPERIENCE  
  
 2011-Present 

Principal Engineer • Renesas Electronica America Inc. • Farmington Hills, MI 

Technical leader for 2 generations of fuel injection ICs,  temperature sensor 
interface + flexible I/O interface IC.  Led all technical meetings with customers, 
responsible for all application level testing and design demonstration,  created 
all microcode and provided application notes for general application use, gas 
fuel injection, diesel fuel injection, DCDC converter, 3 different fuel pump loads, 
importing custom microcode to the saber model.  Responsible for Saber Model 
support including providing application microcode, verification, debug, support, 
and development using Saber Synopsys. Block level design or re-design:  Squib 
drivers, binary O2 sensor interface, voltage measurement amplifier, start-up.  
Product definition for Contactor Driver including proof of concept hardware and 
software to implement control and diagnostics, and algorithm development for a 
new feature of welded contact detection. 

International assignment in Turin Italy for 18 months 
2000-2011 
IC Design Engineer/Design Manager • Elmos N.A. Inc. • Farmington Hills, MI 

Lead analog design engineer and project manager for ASICs: bar code scanner,  
buckle switch sensor, door zone module control, 2 generations of 4 & 8 channel 
squib drivers, 8 channel PWM relay driver.  Block level design or re-design: Dual 
shunt series voltage regulators, PAS4 current modulation interface, 120V window 
lifter, compass sensor interface, ion sense circuit for IGBT Driver.   Performed 
block level and top-level IC layout when needed and directed layout designers to 
reach desired circuit performance.  Managed design and test groups for North 
America.  International assignment in Dortmund Germany for 2 months. 

 
ADDRESS 
Josh Lawton 
26149 Meadow Dr. 
Franklin, MI 48025 
United States of America 

 EDUCATION  
  
 University of New Hampshire • Durham, NH 

May 1998 • Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering 
Focus on semiconductor design:  Introduction to VLSI, VLSI Systems, Analog VLSI. 
Two MOSIS designs: Viterbi Encoder IC, Capacitive Fingerprint Scanner IC  

PHONE 
+1-248-826-4537 

 EMAIL 
Josh.Lawton@outlook.com 

 KEY SKILLS AND 
CHARACTERISTICS 

 

  

 

LINKEDIN 
www.linkedin.com/in/joshclawton 

 Exceptional problem solver 
Team player with proven leadership abilities 
Excellent oral and written communication skills 
Accomplished manager with experience recruiting and building teams 
IC Design Tools:  Cadence, Mentor Graphics, PSpice, SMASH, ICedit, Catena 
Modeling:  Matlab, Simulink, Verilog-A, MAST (Saber Synopsys) 
Testing: All standard lab equipment, Teradyne A500 & Catalyst systems 
Languages: C, Python, Matlab, Assembly 

Activities & Interests 

Spending time with family, swimming, 
boating, fishing, hockey 



  

  

 248-826-4537 Dana Hughes 

 josh.lawton@outlook.com Village Clerk 

 26149 Meadow Dr. Franklin MI 48025 Village of Franklin 

              Lawton4Franklin 32325 Franklin Road 

 lawton4franklin.com Franklin MI 48025 

  

D E A R  M R S . H U G H E S ,  

I am very interested in the Village of Franklin remaining a unique place in the Metro Detroit Area, and think being on 
the planning commission would be a great way to help ensure this happens. 
 
I’d like to be part of the team that solves issues like walkability and cell phone reception concerns here in the village 
while maintaining what makes the Village of Franklin Special. 
 
I am a long time a volunteer interested in shaping the future of this area by participating or leading activities like: 

• Increased village transparency with request for council packets to be published prior to meetings 
• Cubmaster & Den Leader for Franklin’s Cub Scout Pack 1214 
• Multi-year Science Olympiad coach 
• Youth sports coach (baseball, flag-football, hockey) 
• Led West Maple’s Dads Club 
• Led West Maple’s Ski Club 
• VP of membership for PTA at Berkshire Elementary (past) and Groves High School (current) 
• Supported Franklin Community Playground fundraising and participated in the community build 
• Moved two historical wagons and some other items from Pickering Farm to Franklin Historical Society 
• Volunteer for a multitude of school and civic events  

 
My primary residence Franklin is was built in 1954, but I am also the owner of a historic home built in 1910.  I am 
interested in historic preservation and maintaining/expanding Franklin’s historic district. 
 
Please provide my application to the council for consideration and I’m happy to see you’ve joined as the new clerk. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Josh Lawton 
  





 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Planning Commission 

Board/Commission of Interest 

 
 

Name Nicholas Bevins   
 
Address  25838 Hersheyvale Drive, Franklin, MI   
 
Home Phone 814-777-4083 Cell Same   
 
Email nickbevins@gmail.com 
 
Length of Residence 7.5 years   Occupation Medical Physicist  
 
Reason for Interest:  I am interested in joining the Village Planning Commission to continue to become 
more involved with volunteer opportunities in Franklin. I have attended various Planning Commission 
meetings over the years, both to present applications for special use and to present comments as part 
of the Commission’s consideration of new ordinances. I enjoyed my interactions with the Commission 
and believe I would be an effective member of the committee and could bring a fair, logical mind to the 
discussions. I previously served on the Zoning Board of Appeals in the first half of 2021 when I was 
appointed to fill a vacated seat. In that time, I participated in several ZBA calls and found that my 
involvement on board was a very rewarding way to give back to the Village. In addition to working with 
my fellow ZBA members, I enjoyed the interactions with the applicants of the cases, the opportunity to 
explore parts of the Village I hadn’t yet seen, and to become more familiar with the ordinances of the 
Village. While I was not selected to remain in that seat, I am still interested in opportunities to volunteer 
my time and abilities to help keep the Village the wonderful place we all call home. I feel that my 
background in regulatory work and committee experience makes me a strong candidate for this 
position. 
 
Related Employment: Medical Physicist, Henry Ford Health System, July 2014-present. This position has 
extensive involvement in regulatory compliance across a wide variety of agencies and governing bodies. 
In this role, I create, implement, and ensure compliance with new policies and procedures for the Henry 
Ford Health System. In addition, I’m responsible for maintaining compliance with regulatory and 
accreditation requirements from a variety of government and accrediting agencies. All of this is done in 
as a collaborative effort with the different stakeholders, and my previous interactions with Planning 
Commission members suggest there are many parallels within the Commission’s efforts within the 
Village. 
 
Education:  



 
 
Are you an elector in the Village of Franklin? Yes   
 
 
 
_________________________________   ____03/05/2022_____ 
Signature of Applicant      Date 
 
  

- Ph.D., Medical Physics, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 2012 
- M.S., Medical Physics, UW-Madison, 2009  
- B.S., Physics, Pennsylvania State University, 2007 

 
Past Experience or Other Relevant Information: 

- I was a ZBA member in the first half of 2021, filling a vacated seat for the remainder of a term.  
- As part of my ZBA involvement, I attended the Michigan Association of Planning Zoning Board of 

Appeals Training on June 30, 2021 (certificate attached).  
- I actively participate in Franklin Community Association events and volunteer opportunities, 

including cleanup activities on the grounds, assisting with the construction and installation of 
the new bulletin board, installation of the new tennis nets, and wherever else I can help.  

- I am an active committee member and chairperson across a number of local, national, and 
international committees which aim to create standards and regulations across a variety of 
healthcare areas. In addition to experience gained in creating and reviewing these standards, I 
have become very familiar with committee processes and procedures. 

- My full professional CV is attached for the list of committees and other involvement, and I’m 
happy to provide further information for any questions as part of my application. 

 

 
To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial 
or business relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the Village of Franklin from 
which you or they derive direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:  
No, I have no conflicts of interest to declare     



 



  



 







P a g e  | 1 

 

 

 

27201 Wellington Rd., Franklin, MI 48025  

Richard G. David 
 

 
 

March 1, 2022 

 

Mr. William Lamott 

President, Village Council 

Village of Franklin 

32325 Franklin Rd. 

Franklin, MI 48025 

 

    RE:  Planning Commission vacancies 

 

Dear President Lamott: 

 

I have been asked to submit a cover letter to accompany my application to be considered for appointment 

to one of the current vacancies on the Village Planning Commission. 

 

Let me outline some additional considerations regarding my candidacy. 

 

The current guidelines in the village charter prescribe that Planning Commission members be 1) qualified 

electors of the Village, 2) representative of important segments of the community, such  

as the economic, governmental, educational, and social development of the Village and 3) be 

representative of the entire geography of the Village to the extent practicable. 

 

While I cannot address item #3, I can indicate that I am indeed a qualified elector of the Village and I 

represent an important segment of the community principally through my active involvement as a Trustee 

of the Village of Franklin Library and a volunteer for the FCA Labor Day Roundup. 

 

I bring to the Commission a record of public service, reflective of my past service as a member of the 

Michigan State Board of Accountancy as a regulator and with a commitment to protect the public, my 

ongoing service as a trustee of the Michigan Accountancy Foundation, serving my CPA profession on a 

local, state and national level, and active involvement in a number of local charitable and social causes. 

 

I firmly believe in the importance of planning, both on a short term and long term basis.  Our community is 

such a treasure that all villagers need to be supportive of a patient, thoughtful, inclusive planning 

process.  We have much history to maintain and nurture within the need to also be forward looking in our 

civic planning efforts. 

 

As to my ongoing interest in the activities of our Planning Commission, I have regularly attended their 

meetings, not because of any specific topic under discussion, rather due to my ongoing interest in their 

important work.  They have an important responsibility and I have been impressed with the 

professionalism and commitment that all commission members have brought to their role. 

 

Call me strange, but I may be one of the few villagers that have read through our past Master Plans, going 

all the way back to the Master Plans of 2015, 2007 and 1997 as well as the currently proposed updates 

to this important document. 

 



P a g e  | 2 

 

 

 

27201 Wellington Rd., Franklin, MI 48025  

In summary, I bring a strong level of interest, curiosity, sense of civic involvement, energy and open-

mindedness to the important issues which our Planning Commission must deal with. 

 

I appreciate your consideration of my candidacy for the Planning Commission and welcome the 

opportunity to respond to any questions that you may have. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

 

 

Richard G. David 

 

 











Sara Grezlik 
Planning Commission 

 

 

saragrezlik@yahoo.com 

 

(313) 407-3438  

 

24520 South Cromwell Drive Franklin, 

MI, 48025 

 

EDUCATION 

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

Farmington Hills, MI 

Business Management Non Profit Candidate 

(Expected graduation May 2023) 

Relevant Coursework 

• Communications, Business 

Management, Accounting 

  

HENRY FORD COLLEGE 

Dearborn, MI 

Completed coursework towards Culinary 

Arts & Hospitalty (Jun 2010) 

  

EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY 

Ypsilanti, MI 

General Studies  

Relevant Coursework 

• Intro to Business 

Extracurricular Activities 

• Alpha Sigma Tau 

 

ADDITIONAL SKILLS 

Research, event planning, and decision 

making for large groups 

Building small business partnerships and 

spotlights 

Creating grant programs and student 

initiatives 

Communicating and logistical planning 

across different platforms 

Variety of technology skills-surveying, 

community blogs,  

 

CAREER OBJECTIVE 
  

Proactive citizen with many years of experience and a proven 

knowledge of the not-for profit sector, organizational leadership, 

and creating business partnerships and initiative research. 

Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Planning 

Commission role in our community. 

EXPERIENCE 
  

VOLUNTEER/MENTOR 

Michigan Humane, Detroit, MI / Dec 2019 - Present 

-Maintenance including dish washing, laundry, preparing animal 

enrichment and more 

-Dog walking, animal care, and occasional training of new 

volunteers 

-Working with staff to communicate needs and concerns of all 

animals within care of our organization 

-Supporting staff at off-site events, promoting volunteer 

opportunities, as well as educating others about donations and 

supplies needed 

-Training other volunteers and supplementing resources when 

needed 

  

PTA PRESIDENT/BOARD MEMBER 

Bingham Farms Elementary & PTA, Bingham Farms, MI / Jun 2019 - 

Present 

-Work with a variety of administration, students, families and staff 

to plan and execute events for morale and team spirit 

-Create grant opportunities for students 

-Partner with local businesses to spotlight and highlight both 

parties 

-Create a thoughtful, appreciative experience for all staff at 

Bingham Farms Elementary 

  

OWNER/OPERATOR 

Sara's Cupcakery, Franklin Oct 2011 - Mar 2021 

-Created custom homemade cakes, cupcakes and desserts for 

events 

-Worked with event professionals to coordinate and supply for a 

variety of occasions 



AWARDS 

Volunteer of the Year 2021-Bingham 

Farms Elementary  

. 



























































































~

~
~\:

~

f#'
~
~

~
~

~

I
""

~:

,:~

~'I

~
~~

HI>!
~i
i',
~~

~

~

~

~
~~!I
.~
..,a;

~

~
11:'11i.
:f.
!!J,'

~
':;A:

~

~

~
~~~i

~

.

. I '

~:,f,' I
~ ; ROSfMONO CT a: i
4 I \ O[
~
'~ '
,I. 0

, z:

"'~' I YJo" " ~i""~.-I~~-

z~
:.:::
0:::
:x:

u ,

LU
;z

S

u.

L'Zi
.....J

::.c:

~
STONE GATE DR. .-J ,

~BAlSAM RD.

o
0::

z
•... -
V')

I.oU 0
cr: z
<..,;l 0
0 :s;

~1111@
L4J

V')

0
00::

~
Z

~~!
ta:\.~
~'lj;
~-:l1
:~a.ji
~i

\~I
l~51
~i

~I
~il
~I

~!

~

t~1. _I,

Li
~
11;:,

I
"

j
"~

~,

~:
I\~~ •..I

~~ .

~,

Pl'I"'~I
,~ .':(~1~
I~l
1Ih"":i

~
~

~
!L~
~I
.(I~

~,,-

:,~\I

;l
ti~
~".~-
~"

I ~J, •.,
~l
;\~.\
l.,,'"i,
~.~N../~-UI

FTtpJidinl /
Vlrr e '

v.,.v~ ~ I
!

:Z
-I

UJ
(.)

=>c::
a:l

a:
c

t;
LoU

ex:
o
u,

For bidding purposes only, subject to change, 
will review in detail upon award of contract











































 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

       

  F: (248) 626-0538     T:(248) 626-9666 

 

www.franklin.mi.us  
 

 
 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

RESOLUTION REGARDING TAX PAYMENTS COLLECTED IN AMOUNTS  

OVER OR UNDER THE AMOUNT DUE 
 

 

WHEREAS, The General Property Tax Act P.A. 206 of 1893 (as amended) requires the 

Treasurer of the Village of Franklin to collect Real and Personal Property Taxes; and 

 

WHEREAS, on several occasions, the Treasurer has received payments for an incorrect 

amount, both in excess and deficient of the actual amount due; and 

 

WHEREAS, this has resulted in the Village either issuing a refund check totaling $5.00 

or less or requesting that a taxpayer submit an additional payment in an amount totaling 

$5.00 or less. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Treasurer shall reimburse the payee 

for any tax overpayment equal to or great than $5.01.  

 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that the Treasurer shall not bill a taxpayer for an additional 

payment when a tax underpayment is made in an amount of $5.00 or less. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that exceptions to this policy may be made at the 

discretion of the Treasurer. 

 

Approved by the Franklin Village Board of Trustees this 14th day of March, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.franklin.mi.us/




V.2 - 03092022 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
Village of Franklin Board of Trustees 

Consider Contracting for Consulting Services and 

Related Budget Amendment 

 

 

Whereas numerous residents in the Village have experienced recurring problems with cell 

phone reception in the Village with each of the three major service providers, and 

 

Whereas, President Lamott asked Council Members Hanke and Goldberg and Planning 

Commission Chairperson Halick to join him in a study of this issue, and  

 

Whereas this ad hoc committee identified and interviewed two experienced consultants to 

work with them to analyze  alternative strategies to improve signal strength within the Village, 

and  

 

Whereas, it is estimated that approximately $10,000 will be required to purchase the needed 

consulting services. 

 

It is now resolved that the General Engineering line item within the Village Council portion of 

the FY 21-22 Village budget be increased by $10,000 with funds appropriated from the existing 

general fund balance, and  

 

It is further resolved that based on the recommendations of the identified ad hoc committee, 

the Village enter into an agreement to provide the described consulting  services and that the 

Village Administrator is authorized and directed to finalize and execute an agreement with the 

selected consultant. 

 

 

Adopted this 14th day of March 2022. 

 

 


	3-March 14, 2022 Regualr Council Agenda
	4-February 14, 2022  Regualr Council Minutes
	6-FIRE-Report-Comm Agenda 02-22
	6-POLICE Monthly Feb 2022
	7-Bill List March Agenda 2022
	7-Budget report March 2022
	9-03-14-22 Short Term Rental
	03-14-22 Section 1250.03 Amendment.pdf
	03-14-22 Section 1250.03 Amendment CLEAN.pdf

	10-32767 Franklin Road Electronic Plans
	11-Award of Contract for Crestwood Drive Intersection
	10-Crestwood Drive Intersection Improvement Bid.pdf
	Crestwood Drive.pdf

	10-Albert Ludwig-PC-Board Application Cover Ltr and Resume
	Albert Ludwig-PC-Board Application and Resume.pdf
	Albert Ludwig-Cover Letter-PC.pdf

	10-David Sahli-PC-Application and Resume
	David Sahli-PC-APPLICATIONFORVILLAGEBOARDORCOMMISSION.pdf
	FCA 

	David Sahli - Planning Commission Resume.pdf

	10-Josh Lawton-PC Board Application Cover Ltr and Resume
	Josh Lawton-PC Board Application.pdf
	resume josh lawton.pdf
	EXPERIENCE
	ADDRESS

	Profile
	EDUCATION
	PHONE
	EMAIL

	KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS
	LINKEDIN


	planning commission cover letter Lawton.pdf
	DEAR MRS.HUGHES,
	Sincerely,
	Josh Lawton



	10-Nicholas Bevins-PC-Application
	10-Richard David-PC-Board Application and Cover Ltr
	Richard David PC Board Application.pdf
	Richard David -Cover Letter - Planning Commission candidacy.pdf

	10-Sara Grezlik-PC-Board Application and Resume
	Sara Grezlik-PC-Board Application.pdf
	Sara_Grezlik_Resume.pdf

	10-Tania Metti-Cover Letter, Resume and Application PC
	10d-Budget Amendments FY2021-22 Resolution
	10e-Signs and Outdoor Display Structures Ordinance First Reading
	10f-Desirable Parking Layouts Zoning Ordinance First Reading
	10g-Grass Cutting Trimming and Landscape Services Bid
	10h-Resolution Tax Payments Collected Over-Under 03-2022
	10i-Resolution - Authorize Contract for Consulting Services and Related Budget Amendment
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



